

PROFILE

Ambitious, determined and detailoriented individual with strong programming skills. I am an application development graduate offering a strong foundation in software engineering and programming principles. Experience in object-oriented programming, building web-based applications. I am a quick learner as I grasp new concepts quickly and efficiently.

CONTACT

PHONE: +27810777946

WEBSITE: <u>http://nicofortuin.tech/</u>

EMAIL: ncfortuin27@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Cricket Reading Chess Pool

NICO WERNER FORTUIN

Junior Software Developer

EDUCATION

National Senior Certificate - 2011 Lutzville High School

Cape Peninsula University of Technology 2018 - 2020 Diploma in ICT: Application Development

WORK EXPERIENCE

Tronox Namakwa Sands - Warehouse operative

1 June 2012 – 26 January 2018 I was responsible for receiving goods from suppliers, capture it on SAP and distribute items to internal users.

Amazon - Customer Service Associate (Seasonal)

27 September 2019–23 January 2020 I provided customer service to customers that had retail issues and requested price matching.

DMC - Microsoft AppFactory Intern

01 February 2021– present Building applications with .Net core and store data in a SQL database.

SKILLS

